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October 17. 1997 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public SH vice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: DocketNo.~TL 

• (iji~ 
GTE Florida Incorporated 

One Tampa City Center 
201 North Franklin Street, FL TC0007 
Post 0111co Box 110 
Tampa, Florida 33801 
8 1~83-2606 
813-204·8870 (Fae~~milo) 

GTE Florida Incorporated's Petition for Clarification of. or in the Alternative 
A Waiver of, Rule 25-4.073(d), with Regard to Calls Transmttled Through the 
Florida Relay Service 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

At Staffs request, GTE Florida Incorporated (GTEFL) hereby nottftes the Commisston 
that it waives the 90-day requirement for Commission action on the above-noted 

""Pefltion for Waiver that GTEFL filed on October 7, 1997. (GTEFL originally filed tis 
- -waiver request on October 1, but it was emended and resubmitted on October 7 in 
~der to comply with statutory waiver procedures.) That requirement, which would 

- -=:.aer=Jply In absence of this waiver, is found in Section 120.542(7) of the Florida Statutes. 
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